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Sent:  Tuesday, March 28, 2006 2:53 PM

To: Blanca Bayo

Cc: Beth Salak; Susan Howard; Melinda Watts
Subject: RE: Docket No. 050857-TX - Settlement Letter

Blanca, I checked and found we did receive the original today by UPS. It has been numbered and entered in
CMS. I'll print and place a copy of this e-mail in the correspondence file of the docket.

Kay

From: Blanca Bayo

Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2006 2:34 PM

To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Beth Salak; Susan Howard

Subject: FW: Docket No. 050957-TX - Settlement Letter
Importance: High

Kay,
It seems that Mr. Maldonado has been attempting to contact Ms. Watt's about this matter. Please

follow-up with her to determine if this document should be placed in our docket files. As of this
moment, this is not a formal filing since it was not submitted to the Clerk's office.

From: Eduardo E. Maldonado [mailto:emaldonado@dsli.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2006 11:28 AM

To: Blanca Bayo

Cc: Melinda Watts

Subject: FW: Docket No. 050957-TX - Settlement Letter

Ms. Bayo:

| am forwarding you this e-mail since | haven't been able to hear from Ms. Watts or to get a hold of her since yesterday for that

matter. | just wanted you to be aware this is coming your way today. The rest of my contact information is located at the bottom
of this message.

Please let me know in case you have any questions on the document attached to this message.
Thanks,

Eduardo.

From: Eduardo E. Maldonado [mailto:emaldonado@dsli.com]
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2006 5:11 PM
To: 'Melinda Watts'

Subject: Docket No. 050957-TX Settlement Letter DOCUMENT HLMAM R -DATY
Ms. Watts: 09909 ocT30¢
3/28/2006
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Left you a voice message earlier today. | wanted to let you know that we overnight via UPS the original version of the letter
attached to this message today. | apologize for not being able to send you this last week. Also had couple of questions for you.
Will try to get a hold of you again tomorrow.

I should have at least e-mailed you a copy of the criginal last week. | also apologize for this. Let me know in case there is any
additional information missing at this point.

Thanks once again for all your assistance.
Regards,

Eduardo E. Maldonado, MBA
Director of Operations

DSL Internet Corporation

5000 SW 75th AV, Third Floor

Miami, FL 33155

(305) 779-5752 (Office)

(305) 725-6792 (Cell)

(305) 779-4328 (FAX)

www.dsli.com
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PAA ORDER ACCEPTING SETTLEMENT OFFER FOR APPARENT VIOLATION OF SECTION 364.183(1), FLORIDA
STATUTES
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